1. 
A: I'd really like to see this. Kids from all over the country are participating. And the things they're playing sound really difficult. There's one kid who's been playing the violin since he was two years old! 
B: When is it? 
A: Let's see...It's Saturday afternoon. 
B: I'd really like to see it, but I was planning to watch soccer on TV that day.

A: Eu realmente gostaria de ver isso. Crianças de todo o país estão participando. E as coisas que eles estão tocando parecem muito difíceis. Tem um garoto que toca violino desde os dois anos de idade!
B: Quando é?
A: Vamos ver... É sábado à tarde.
B: Eu gostaria muito de ver, mas estava planejando assistir futebol na TV nesse dia.

2. 
A Hey, this sounds interesting. You get to see how all sorts of unusual foods are prepared, and you get to try different dishes too. They have chefs from Japan and India, from China, from Mexico, and from Italy, too. What do you think? 
B: Well, it does sound interesting, but I can't. I've just started a new diet, so I can't eat too much.

A: Ei, isso parece interessante. Você pode ver como todos os tipos de alimentos incomuns são preparados e experimentar pratos diferentes também. Eles têm chefs do Japão e da Índia, da China, do México e da Itália também. O que você acha?
B: Bem, parece interessante, mas não posso. Acabei de começar uma nova dieta, então não posso comer muito.

3. A Let's go and see this. I love these kinds of events. A lot of famous people are going to be there. All of the actors who are in it are coming to see it, and the director and producer are going to be there, too. 
B: Really? 
A: Yeah. We'd need to get to the theater early, though, to get a good view. Thousands of people always show up for these premieres. 
B: Actually, I'd rather not go. I don't like big crowds.

3. 
A: Vamos ver isso. Adoro este tipo de eventos. Muitas pessoas famosas vão estar lá. Todos os atores participantes estão vindo para vê-lo, e o diretor e o produtor estarão lá também.
B: Sério?
A: Sim. Precisamos chegar cedo ao teatro, porém, para ter uma boa vista. Milhares de pessoas sempre aparecem para essas estreias.
B: Na verdade, prefiro não ir. Não gosto de grandes multidões.

4. 
A: This event down at the bookstore could be interesting. It'll be a chance to get a famous person's autograph. 
B: Oh, yeah? Are you into autographs? 
A: Sure. It's fun to meet famous people. 
B: Yeah, but she's not really one of my favorite writers. In fact, I think her books am kind of boring.

4.
A: Este evento na livraria pode ser interessante. Será a chance de conseguir o autógrafo de uma pessoa famosa.
B: Ah, sim? Você gosta de autógrafos?
R: Claro. É divertido conhecer pessoas famosas.
B: Sim, mas ela não é realmente uma das minhas escritoras favoritas. Na verdade, acho os livros dela meio chatos.

5. 
A: Let's go and watch this tomorrow afternoon. It should be a good game. The home team just got two new really good players. 
B: But haven't they lost a lot of games recently? 
A: Well, yeah. But they're playing better now 
B: Thanks for asking me, but I think I'll stay home. I heard it's going to be pretty cold tomorrow 

5.
A: Vamos assistir isso amanhã à tarde. Deve ser um bom jogo. O time da casa acaba de receber dois novos jogadores muito bons.
B: Mas eles não perderam muitos jogos recentemente?
A: Bem, sim. Mas eles estão jogando melhor agora.
B: Obrigada por me convidar, mas acho que vou ficar em casa. Ouvi dizer que vai estar muito frio amanhã

6. A: Let's check out this exhibition at the gallery downtown. The artists seem pretty talented. 
B: Hmm. What artists? Any big names? 
A: No, not really. They're all local artists. 
B: Well, thanks anyway, but I'm only interested in seeing works by famous artists.

6. 
A: Vamos conferir essa exposição na galeria do centro. Os artistas parecem muito talentosos.
B: Hum. Que artistas? Algum grande nome?
R: Não, não realmente. São todos artistas locais.
B: Bem, obrigada mesmo assim, mas só tenho interesse em ver obras de artistas famosos.

1. 
A: Did you watch it today? I missed it. 
B: It was great. One of the best episodes ever! Ted married Isabella, and Isabella's daughter is upset. So now Ted's worried, and Isabella's miserable. I can't wait to see what happens tomorrow. 

1.
A: Você assistiu hoje? Perdi.
B: Foi ótimo. Um dos melhores episódios de todos os tempos! Ted se casou com Isabella, e a filha de Isabella está chateada. Então agora Ted está preocupado e Isabella está infeliz. Mal posso esperar para ver o que acontece amanhã.

2. 
A: Did you watch the show last night? 
B: I started to, but I had to go out. Did you see it? 
A: Yeah. 
B: Who won the grand prize? 
A: A 20-year-old university student. She won a new car.  

2.
A: Você assistiu ao show ontem à noite?
B: Comecei, mas tive que sair. Você assistiu?
A: Sim.
B: Quem ganhou o grande prêmio?
A: Uma estudante universitária de 20 anos. Ela ganhou um carro novo.


3. 
A: How was that show you watched the other night? 
B: It was crazy! All the people on the show were constantly arguing and saying mean things about each other. I don't know why anyone would want to be on a show like that. 
A: I know, me neither. Are you going to watch it again? 
B: Definitely. I want to see if Erica and Lisa get in another fight! 

3.
A: Como foi aquele show que você assistiu na outra noite?
B: Foi uma loucura! Todas as pessoas no programa estavam constantemente discutindo e dizendo coisas ruins umas sobre as outras. Eu não sei por que alguém iria querer estar em um show como esse.
A: Eu sei, nem eu. Você vai assistir de novo?
B: Com certeza. Quero ver se Erica e Lisa entram em outra briga!

4. 
A: Did you hear about what happened in Florida? 
B: No, what happened? 
A: Well, there was a huge hurricane there yesterday. 
B: Really? That's terrible! 
A: I know! And there were some major floods. Lots of people have had to move out of their homes. 

4.
A: Você ouviu sobre o que aconteceu na Flórida?
B: Não, o que aconteceu?
A: Bem, houve um grande furacão lá ontem.
B: Sério? Isso é terrível!
A: Eu sei! E houve algumas grandes inundações. Muitas pessoas tiveram que sair de suas casas.

5. 
A: Did you watch the game? 
B: Yeah, it was pretty exciting. Too bad our team lost, though. 
A: Yeah, I thought they were going to win this time. 
B: I know. But they really need to work on their defense.

5.
A: Você assistiu ao jogo?
B: Sim, foi muito emocionante. Pena que nosso time perdeu.
A: Sim, eu pensei que eles iam ganhar desta vez.
B: Eu sei. Mas eles realmente precisam trabalhar em sua defesa.

6. 
A: Did you like that show you were watching when I called last night? 
B: Yeah. I thought it was pretty interesting. I always wonder how they can take video of birds flying like that. You get the impression you're up there flying with them.

6.
A: Você gostou daquele programa que estava assistindo quando liguei ontem à noite?
B: Sim. Achei bem interessante. Eu sempre me pergunto como eles podem fazer vídeos de pássaros voando assim. Você tem a impressão de estar lá voando com eles.
